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An investigation has revealed that you may have violated Title 18 U.S.C. Section
924(a)(1)(A), a crime punishable by imprisonment for up to five (5) years. The firearm
that you purchased is being taken into ATF custody.

Please appear at the below location, date and time to discuss this matter:

ATF

600 E. Main Street
Suite 1401
Richmond, VA

pae 12/00 2004
= Time__ (70D - M
Failure to appear at the above time and place could result in the immediate issuance of a

federal arrest warrant for these charges. Any questions regarding this charge will be
addressed at the time of your appointment. For directions, please call 804-775-4200.

Sinémly,
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Resident Agent in Charge



